

**Cindy Brawley**  
10078 Briargrove Way  
Highlands Ranch, Colorado, 80126  
720-900-7336

### **Objective**

Highly experienced, caring, energetic and patient focused Registered Nurse excited to expand my career as an IV hydration nurse. This unique opportunity will allow me to serve the public in maintaining optimal health, by alleviating dehydration, altitude sickness, migraines and fatigue, in the comforts of patient's homes.

### **Employment History**

*UCHealth, Highlands Ranch/Aurora, CO*

#### **Procedural/IV Resource Nurse, Radiology/Outpatient Infusion/Dermatology 2014-Present**

Administration of moderate sedation, IV/port placement/access triage phone care, pre/post-operative patient education/preparation, post-surgical recovery, assisting physicians with varied imaging guidance procedures.

*Methodist Stone Oak Hospital, San Antonio, TX*

#### **Staff Nurse, Medical Oncology, 2013-2014**

Assessment and complete care of patients undergoing chemotherapy, often with multiple co-morbidities and end stage disease. Frequently worked on Surgical, Cardiac and Transitional units as a support nurse.

*Amedisys Home Health, San Antonio, TX*

#### **Field Nurse, Home Health, 2012-2013**

Facilitated independence to newly discharged patients by assessing, educating and implementing a collaborative plan of care with the patient, physicians, therapists and coordinating agencies. Provided IV medications/TPN and any necessary nursing treatment to homebound patients.

*Baptist Memorial Hospital Golden Triangle, Columbus, MS*

#### **Staff Nurse Pediatric, Orthopedic, GI and Post Surgery Unit, 2008-2012**

Recovered surgery patients including those with orthopedic and abdominal surgeries. Assisted physical therapy with rehabilitation for an expeditious recovery. Additionally, provided all aspects of care to pediatric patients and their families.

*Kindred Hospital, Phoenix, AZ*

#### **Staff/Charge Nurse, 2004-2005**

Functioned as a team leader for multiple LPN's and CNA's serving long term acute patients; many of which were ventilated and had multiple co-morbidities

*Baptist Memorial Hospital Golden Triangle, Columbus, MS*

#### **Staff Nurse, Oncology, 2003-2004**

Provided acute and palliative care to those diagnosed with cancer and undergoing chemotherapy

*University of Colorado Hospital, Denver, CO*

#### **Cardiac Step-down Nurse/Relief Charge Nurse, 2000-2002**

Served as a staff and relief charge nurse. Provided intensive care for a diverse population including patients awaiting heart transplants, myocardial infarct patients and those with continual cardiac medication infusions.

### **Licenses**

RN - Compact State License - Colorado  
BLS certified  
ACLS certified

### **Education**

Bachelor of Arts. Sociology/Psychology, University of Colorado - 1995  
Bachelor of Science Nursing, University of Colorado Health Sciences - 2000